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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o) Doy
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ceed vl L - J0
July 21, 2008
MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSONCY]
CHIEF COMPLIANLE OFFICER
PATRICIA CARMONA ¥
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
G;W ~
BY: NATALIY A TOFFE/RHIANNON MAGRUDER/CHRIS RITCHIE @
COMPLIANCE BRANCH |
SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION — 2008 12 DAY

PRE-PRIMARY REPORT (NEW JERSEY AND ALABAMA) FOR
THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to timely
file the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report for the New Jersey and Alabama Primary
Elections in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was due
on May 22, 2008, and the Primary Election was held on June 3, 2008.

The committees listed on the attached RTB Circulation Report failed to file the
election sensitive report by the required due date. Election sensitive reports filed more
than four days prior to the election are considered late, and reports not filed more than
four days prior to the election are considered not filed. In accordance with the schedule
of civil money penalties for reports at 11 CFR 111.43, these committees should be
assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the attached circulation report.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the

RTB Circulation Report.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Reason To Believe Recommendation - ) AF 1829
2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report New )
Jersey and Alabama) for the )
Administrative Fine Program: Swanson )
for U.S. Senate Committee and Johnny )
00 Swanson III, as treasurer )
W
L
-
Y ‘ CERTIFICATION
wx
N
% I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
(1]
™N certify that on September 18, 2008, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to

take the following actions in AF 1829:
1. Find reason to believe that Swanson for U.S. Senate Committee and
Johnny Swanson III, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a

preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be in the
amount of $900.

2. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Sestlombv |1, 2008 ProrSons arria

’ Date 7 Jer Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 19, 2008

Johnny Swanson III

Swanson for U S Senate Committee
P.O. Box 12825

Birmingham, AL 35202

C00359695
AF#: 1829

Dear Johnny Swanson III:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 12 Day Pre-Primary Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year
during which there is a regularly scheduled election for which the candidate is seeking election,
or nomination for election. This report, covering the period through May 14, 2008, shall be filed
no later than May 22, 2008. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). Records at the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed prior to four (4) days before the Primary Election
held on June 6, 2008. You should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
9/18/2008, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Swanson for U S Senate
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on
or before May 22, 2008. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R.
111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $900. It is due by
10/28/2008 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $24,696 )

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty .
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
10/28/2008. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
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PAGE 2

based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Swanson for U S Senate Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
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PAGE 3

the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Magruder in the
Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or
(202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact
the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Donald F. McGahn II
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $900 for the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/28/2008. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Swanson for U S Senate Committee
FEC ID#: C00359695

AF#: 1829

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/28/2008

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900




SWANSO§ FOR UNITED STATES SENATE

. P.O. BOX 12825
. BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35202-2825

(Web Site) - ww@.swansonforsenate.com

(TELEPHONE): SEE WEB SITE FOR TOLL FREE LINES
. 205-785-6397 - (WITHIN BIRMINGHAM)

(Email) - swansonforsenatel@att.net

“ LET US LOOK TO THE FUTURE”
(PAID FOR BY THE SWANSON FOR U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE)

ln JOHNNY SWANSON T, (D) October 10, 2008
Wt Candidate - 2008 Election

R

m Federal Election Commission

:_g ' Office of Adminisirative Review

(a3 ATTN:Rhiannon Magruder

o Reports Analysis Division

?3‘, 999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

REF: Account C00359695, AF 1829 and AF 1872
Challenge to Complaint and fines

Dear Ms. Magruder,

Please find enclosed reports due for 2™ and 3™ qgtrs for the year 2008 for.The
Swanson Circle as well as The Swanson for United States Senute Committee. The
third quarter report is timely. However, the second quarier is extremely iate.

Your correspondences dated 19 Sepiember 2068 and 22 September 2608 establishes
A complaint for failure to file the respeetive reports for the 2°¢ Guarter 2608, as well
as the 12-day pre-election report, znd further establishes fines for the errors.

We seek to challenge both actions and request that you re-consider and either
remove the complaint, and/ or remove the penaities. First, let us review AF# 1829.
Our records indicate that the appiicabie report for the 12 Day Pre-Primary Report
Of Receipts and Disbursements ; was in faci filed but was filed late. This has been
verified by our recent telephonie conversation with your office.
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Naw, to look at the Report due for the pericd ending June 30, 2008. During early
July I was hospitalized, I thought cur new Campaigr Manager would do the report.
However, whean I came howe from the Hospiial, ! found that the Campaign
Mauager had been struck by a severe heart attack and died. 4
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SWANSON FOR UNITED STATES SENATE COMMITTEE
&
e . :

' % LET US LOOK TO THE FUTURE” ‘

By the time I got the records back, my health grew worse and I was again -
hospitalized in August, and during the entire month of September 2008. Therefore,
we are filing these reports at this time. In addition, we had no contributions nor
disbursements during the applicable periods. I am Disabled Military Veteran and
the medical problems causing me to be hospitalized at The Veterans Administration
Clinic in Birmingham, Alabama are service connected conditions.

If these responses are sufficient for these Challenges, we would ask that you
reconsider the complaints and adjusts the penalties accordingly.

Please notify us as to your action.

Respectfully,

Ay uww(?

NNY SWANSON 111
Trehsurer
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l—FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS [~ = = ]
~ AND DISBURSEMENTS | = "2

FORM 3 For An Authorized Committee . :
- — A Ofice Use Only
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Example: f typing, type T T
COMMITTEE @inful)  OR TYPE OR PRINT ¥ over the fines. - fl2FE4MS
: I coossoess o , 1
I | JOMNNY SWANSON 111 N N
l SWANSON FOR SENATE COMNITTEE |
LA LIt ey gpx 12823 gy
W . BIRMINGHAN aL 33202
m ADDRESS (imber and stree) | v gy
L% .
AN ﬁ Check if different EL : S I T I T l
WY i.§ than previously e N |
::gf reported. (ACC) A A A | T O AT -l ,'A[
o
© 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY A STATE & ZIP CODE a
o | . ' STATE ¥ DISTRICT
~ 3. ISTHIS NEW I AMENDED

REPORT N) OR (A)
| AN 109

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)

(a) Quarterly Reports: (b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:

E Primary (12P) E General (12G)

January 31 Year-End Report (YE) ()

g Runoff (12R)
f §  April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1) _
Convention (12C) ﬂ Special (12S)
% July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2) . '
in the ¥
E October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) State of L
h

§ ? July 31 Mid-Year Report . . g} General (30G) Runoff (30R) S Special (303)

(Non-¢lection Year Only) (MY)

- E‘?W’E/FT‘I LR RERR R in the >
ﬁ Termination Report (TER) °  Electionon &__ £ & ecronim State of

e

L R EREA K

tq

5. Covering Period

! certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, comrect and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer ' SwANSHN  TOL '

Signature of Treasurer . j W Date

%‘ /
NOTE: Submission of false, erronevus, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

|offce| l | | FEC FORM 2




\-, \—/ .o
[ © SUMMARY PAGE 1
FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) of ‘Receipts and Disbursements . Page 2
Write or Type Committee Name y
i " .
Swarsm fon .S, Senat, Bommittee
M md / Eo* o1/ Ty Ty *
Report Covering the Period: From: ; O l.l-l M To:

COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than loans)
0 (a) Total Contributions R S e
Lo (other than loans) (from Line 11(g)).... PP PR
W _
kN : (o) Total Contribution Refunds L S A i
Y. (from Line {01 (o)) R PN S W S YO
N {c) Net Contributions (other than loans) S L A S M e S R S M s gT AP e i
"3-?‘]' (subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a))...... Bk B Ak .'D,O.' 10 3
‘:g;' *
‘f’\l 7. Net Operating Expenditures
(@ Total Operating Expenditures L i L S A L N ey T T Ty ¥
(from Line 17) ot e 00f | _ 517 *
(b) Total Offsets to Operating Bt i M T p B v e iy '
Expenditures (from Line 14)............... w00} ttrts a0
(c) Net Operating Expenditures A it e e et came Sane_anan 4 S i e e e i s peg e sy
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))...... [ TN S T W S NP S W Q,OK T .8.8.él7 ﬁ =‘§n 2
8. Cash on Hand at Close of B T T —
Reporting Period (from Line 27)................. PR S S 5 &O_O
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize all on L A B It At Satae ettt i
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ PR S S W ﬁo.'o
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (itemize all on o e et oymcey
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ P ST Qb

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

FESANO18 —J
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01)

DETAILI:U SUMMANT rauac
of Receipts

Page 3

Write or'Type Committee Name

For Qonale (ommibfer

(c) Other Political Committees
(such as PACs)

(d) The Candidate
(s) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(other than loans)

(add Lines 11(a)(iil), (b), (¢), and (d))

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES .....cocvouenneee

13 LOANS:

(a) Made or Guaranteed by the
Candidate ;

(b) All Other Loans

(c) TOTAL LOANS

(add Lines 13(a) and (b)) ...cccovrcenecrne

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING

EXPENDITURES

w AN son
1 Y 'L % Y&y P ®Y
Report Covering the Period: ~ From: E m 20.0. To:
COLUMN A _COLUMN B
. RECEIPTS Total This Period l Election Cycle-to-Date
11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:

{a) Individuals/Persons Other Than

Political Committees : TR =

() temized (use Schedule A) ......... —hmna s o 200

() Unitemized

(i) TOTAL of contributions

F1OM INCIVIQUALS -re v e >

(b) Political Party Committees ...................

(Refunds, Rebates, etc.)

15. OTHER RECEIPTS .
(Dividends, Interest, etc.) ......coceereenenncnns..

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines

11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15) ,
(Carry Total to Line 24, page 4) ............
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) .

DETALED SUMMAHKY FAULE
of Disbursements

Il. DISBURSEMENTS

COLUMN A
Total This Period

17.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES.....................

18.

TRANSFERS TO OTHER

19.

LOAN REPAYMENTS:
{a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed
by the Candidate

(b) Of All Other Loans .......vevreeeecnecrsennse
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS
(add Lines 19(a) and (b))....c.coevreree-.

. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

{a) Individuals/Persons Other

(b) Political Party Committees............... .....
(¢) Other Political Committees
(such as PACs)

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS

{add Lines 20(a), (b), and (c))

21.

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS........ocuccrermrnnene

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P>

iil. CASH SUMMARY

24

25.

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

TOTAL REGEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page 3)

SUBTOTAL (add Line.23 and Line 24)

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)
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FEC
FORM 3 | AND DISBURSEMENTS
For An Authorized Committee . .
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Example:If typing, type F—p—— e
COMMITTEE (inful)  OR TYPE OR PRINT ¥ over the lines. . g12FE4M5
l : T ccozsé&?:‘- o _ 1 '
e " JOHNNY SWANSON I11 1!.IJ!1|lllJ'
SWANSON FOR SEMATE COMNITTEE
i’?’""'.’_i'-‘ PO BOX 128253 NN ENENEEE
. BIRMINGHAN AL 33202
AI%DRE_SS (number and street) ! ST T O T B R |
P crecigteent B | Y SR
than previously erTTTTTT O o ) _
reported. (ACC) Lo v oo v aald ||l lilii]‘LJl'l
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CrY A STATE a ZIP CODE 4
: STATE ¥ DISTRICT
3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED
REPORT (N OR g (A)

AN 187

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)

(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(@) Quarterty Reports:

ﬁ ‘Primary (12P) E General (12G)

o Runoff (12R)
L ~ April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1) - 4
® & Convention (12C) ﬁ Special (12S)
% July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2) . .
e "\’""?j in the F
gi: October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Sl State of
L January 31 Year-End Report (YE) ©
i July 31 Mid-Year Report ' _ S General (30G) ﬁ Special (30S)
" (Non-election Year Only) (MY)
] ?W'i rgeee in the z
ﬁ Termination Report (TER) " Election on T 5 _ e State of .

T R e I IS

Lq

5. Covering Period

I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Iré "\ NN\ g wAansany Tk :

Signature of Treasurer i. - Yo Date

e W e B

Qﬂ

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 US.C. §4379.

[otrice] I | | | | | | rec FoRM 2
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

‘ SUMMARY PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursements

ol

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name

Swarsm o U, S. Sench dommitfee

Farmd, fo° DN/ Ty Ty ¥ rgy Sy v?“’}
Report Covering the Period: ~ From: O ! .4 é To: o) '
COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period 7 Election Cycle-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than loans)
(a) Total Contributions Ciinns il B SSa S SRBL A S AL Ny Lt i i
{other than loans) (from Line 11(e)).... P T S S T ﬁo ,LOE PP é ,ﬂ;:i ,Dﬂl é
(b) Total Contribution Refunds e T =g e ey
(from Line 20(d» .................................. I N VO N SN~ S W | O 2 P S S - S ﬂOub ]
{c) Net Contributions (other than loans) AL S A e A i AL I S PRS——— g- P v S )
(Subtract Line S(b) from Line 6(3)) ------ o I W S W W 3 &tlo ~ 0 3 4

7. Net Operating Expenditures

(@) Total Operating Expenditures
(from Line 17) ceeeeeeeciiccceeccrceens

(b) Total Offsets to Operating
Expenditures (from Line 14)................

(c) Net Operating Expenditures
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))......

8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period (from Line 27).................

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (Itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (Itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)

................

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L
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[_ . DETAILEU SUMMANT rruc

FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) of Receipts Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name

Swnnson r"““ Senate OommrHe:z;

1.2 0.0 ' To:

COLUMN A ‘
I. RECEIPTS Yotal This Period ‘ Election Cycle-to-Date

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:

-(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than .
Political Committees : T
(i) ltemized (use Schedule A) ........... PRSP

1 1

(@) Unitemized
(i) TOTAL of contributions
F7OM INCVIAUAIS <evevereeeerssemne >

(b) Political Party Committees ..........eecersene
(c) Other Political Committees '
(such as PACs)

(d) The Candidate
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

(Othel'ﬁ'lanloanS) AN e v- LR S a5 L Jaaar_ M- dr-u See Bees - gagh enr ) l-‘ =
(add Lines 11(a)(i), (b}, (), and (d)) e 5 R0V L 6433993

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER vu--vi-‘%‘---v—-} o g
AUTHOR‘EDCOMMWEES .................... nnﬁnaﬁgnﬁolv 8[}31§‘s5ﬂ0§
13 LOANS:
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the ' o ReTe———— i e e e i e o
m . 1 = x i E-3 ~ .ﬂ 2 3 nono ® - . '& i.blgioﬂbio '
(b) All Other Loans . .Aaz,ﬂ.,ﬁ?ﬁo_}
(c) TOTAL LOANS T
(add Lines 13(a) and (8)) ceovererrree PN 2] |

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
(Refunds, Rebates, €16 wovveeevrerreeeererereere

15. OTHER RECEIPTS

(DVIJBNGS, INEFESL, €1G.) +rcvvvrrrerrrrr X
16. TOTAL&E%E(IPT&(a::d L:r;_ss ey
- 11(e), c), 14, ) : - -

» o Fiol 13 Ying 24, poge 4) o > s 5@
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DETAILLED SUMMAHY PAULE

FEC Form 3 (Revised 101) of Disbursements

Il. DISBURSEMENTS COLUMN A
Total This Period

17.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES.....................

18.

TRANSFERS TO OTHER

19.

LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed
by the Candidate

(b) Of All Other Loans .......cccecereeurrerernns

(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS
(add Lines 19(a) and (1)) ....cccccoveerernnee

REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other

(b) Poiitical Party Committees ............... .....

(c) Other Political Committess
(such as PACs)

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS
(add Lines 20(a), (b), and (¢))....---....

21

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .......ccocceenceenene

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P>

Hil. CASH SUMMARY

24

25.

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD .

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page 3)

SUBTOTAL (add Line.23 and Line 24)

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)
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- REPORT OF RECEIPTS | 1
" FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS Y
For An Authorized Committee . '
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LAB| Example:If typing, Ppep————
COMMITTEE (inful)  ORTYPE ORPRINT ¥ —  ovor e l:;?ap'ng e 112FE4Ms .
l:lerlilJng C0035%67% - ' 1
- " JOHNNY SWANSON 111 11113003t
e SWANSON FOR SENATE COMKITTEE '
AL e ok 12823 Ly vy
BIRMINGHAN AL 33202
ADvDRE_SS‘(number-and street) Lyt gl
0 geismen L S TR
reported. (ACC) Ly I I I I i l by L= L
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥ CITY A STATE & ZIP CODE a
' STATE ¥ DISTRICT
"N L Q/LTR 3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED
Ci0.033.9.6 SE REPORT ~ or LI A)

AN 0%

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(a) Quarterly Reports:

1

April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)

T "o
Wamnd

July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)

a Primary (12P)

ﬁ Convention (12C)

(®) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:

E | General (12G

[ spocir (29

) Q Runoff (12R)

.8 _ T/ £5 t ‘ in the >
& October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on N B State of .
g §  January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the: ]
A July 31 Mid-Year Report &;3; General (30G) Runoff (30R) & Special (30S)
) {Non-election Year Only) (MY)
& EWWEI D% 0 I3 TeYEYRY inme o
ﬁ Termination Report (TER) Election on . £ . o State of -

5. Covering Period

through

5] Eze] E223

I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complste.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer j_::_‘

SNWANSIN)  TIL

Signature of Treasurer é?" S
|/ 1 ’

~

e EB s
M Date | ‘O

R
on

{2008

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneoui)or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

[oee ]

| FEC FORM 3 -
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts and Disbursements

T

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name

._gwﬁﬂxm Fon, U, S. Sonad Committee

Report Covering the Period:

From:

To:

X

/ D% ' i:@vjé:d

6.

Net Contributions (other than loans)

(@) Total Contributions
(other than loans) (from Line 11{e))....

(b) Total Contribution Refunds
(from Line 20(d)) ..

{c) Net Contributions (other than loans)
(subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a)).....-

Net Operating Expenditures

(@) Total Operating Expenditures
(from Line 17) cecceeceeeeeirimcnececininencens

{b) Total Offsets to Operating
Expenditures (from Line 14)................

(c) Net Operating Expenditures
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))......

Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period {from Line 27).................

Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (Itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................

10.

Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (Itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)

m*mEs Ep "D}/ Sy Ty Yy

67 1eil oo
COLUMN A
This Period

COLUMN B
Election Cycle-to-Date

= A kL L3

:x z = ‘3|

Len BB B f.aga_o. -_h.“w?u

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Tolt Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L

FESAND18



l_ DETAILEY SUMMANY rauc
. of Receipts ’
FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) Page 3
Write or Type Committee Name : : . B ‘ _ . ’
Swgﬂsml o S%g:(& ()_omm§‘(~‘('z 2 B E
\' 33 KB 3 A NAR i ;I'O‘Yi?vw‘r |
Report Covering the Period: ~ From: 02 Ei% m 2.0.0 To 2.0:0
COLUMN A COLUMN B
. RECEIPTS Total This Perlod ' Election Cycle-to-Date
Lol ,
w0 11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM: (
W ‘
:ff]: (a) Individuals/Persons Other Than
m: Political Committees ' ‘
N @) Httemized (use Schedule A) ........... |
o |
&) (@) Unitemized
(1] (W) TOTAL of contributions
o from INAIVIAUALS weovreesmeereseesree 4 |
(b) Political Party COMMMHEES .....c.suuserrern.
(c) Other Political Committees
(such as PACs)
{d) The Candidate

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(other than loans)
(add Lines 11(a)(iii), (b), (c), and (d))

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER P ——— oy e ey
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ... s s s o 200 RIS SERLA

_13. LOANS:
* (a) Made or Guaranteed by ' R L A A e AR et -O-.ﬂ %
Candidate - PP P P P 5

27,000,

“0.D.D DO

1 4

(b) All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOANS
(ado_:l Lines 13(a) and (b)) ..ccoecsusecnennen.

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
(Refunds, Rebates, etc.)

15. OTHER RECEIPTS ,
(Dividends, Interest, tC.) .........ccceeemmrusesearee

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines
11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15} >
(Carry Total to Line 24, page 4) ............
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DETAILED SUMMAHY PAULE

A Disbursements
FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) of
Il. DISBURSEMENTS
17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES .........ccoc...n
18.  TRANSFERS TO OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ........cocreocee
19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
{a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed
. by the Candidate ‘
{b) Of All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS
(add Lines 19(a) and (b))........ccecven... .
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO: .
(a) Individuals/Persons Other L e s he i e S EEua
Than Pofitical COMMItSes «................. i-----: D§
(b) Poitical Party Commitiees................... NS
(c) Other Political Committees e
(such as PACS) X F3 - .l‘ 8 . . Y 'ﬂb:o
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS T 00 T e ey
(add Lines 20(a), (b); and (c)) N, ——t 2 ,“0*0,
* ol * ",-.-.‘: e 2 .‘ o - al had hd - lal e
21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .ovcrvreer s ‘ PP MO*O R SR xﬂ_
22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS T ‘-"*T“E MG A 1
(add Unes17,18,19(c),20(d),and21)} PYE T U S S P ; ﬁwﬁ&l& :
iil. CASH SUMMARY
‘ . W 4 £ -4 x‘ % qf -:' x Z
23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD PO &“.AQ&L_
24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page 3) it s a0,
25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)
26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)
27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD B e 1 qa,ow.., >
PP S R N Y

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)




r_FEc REPORT OF RECEIPTS | ™ 1
C AND DISBURSEMENTS | =~ "0

FORM 3 For An Authorized Committee . -
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Example:If typing, type Fpep————
COMMITTEE (inful)  OR TYPE OR PRINT ¥ over the lines. -~ fL4FEAMS E
l ‘ r C0035969% o _ 1 : : .
I | JOMNNY SWANSON 111 vy |
’ SWANSON FOR SENATE COMNITTEE '
1.*}1.11111l PO BOX 12823 I I
P, : BIRMINGHAN AL 33202
: ADDRESS (number-and street) P N T A '
W v ' ”
M. | . '
g 7= Check if different [ | N WA SR B A
by LF than previously T O ' ,
0 reported. (ACC) Lr ! I I T S N T IO O S I Y ' I i l l N S !", 1t 1J
(‘\Ji
g 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥ CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A
P . ~ STATE ¥ DISTRICT
&~ s ‘ N 3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED
C OLQ;LSA% REPORT (N OR ﬁ A

AN 107

4, TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(2) Quarterly Reports: ad Po .
a Primary (12P) g General (12G) Runoff (12R)
E April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1) — .
. 1§ Convention (12C) ﬁ Special (125)
E H July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2) .

. » , I L. 30 ok 3 B S 4 inthe o
& October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on } i g . r . State of .
ﬁ January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

ﬁ July 31 Mid-Year Report ' ﬁ General (30G) »
" (Non-glection Year Only) (MY)
. 3 ! 0 %0 ¢ YIS ynyg inme z
ﬁ Termination Report (TER) ) Election on j & el State of .

. ¢ QW‘ ' D i
5. Covering Period ? o1 ggc'no ] 20 0. 5 through

1 certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complets.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer :]-n "3 NN\l wﬂ osony 1L

Signature of Treasurer E 19/‘2”“1 74(»\11/“"‘”"\)( Date

NOTE: Submission of false, ermneous or incomplete mformahon may sub;ect the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 US.C. §437g

e
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]Ofﬁcel l ‘ ' , I l ‘ l FEC FGRM Q -
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts and Disbursements

T

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name

.xgwmdsan oo U S, Sonch Bemmittee

miMag/ D D3/ X v oy oy ™ r8otold s Ty F ¥
Report Covering the Period: ~ From: o1 0. | (Z 0.0 To: 0.4 lgb iLO,O A
COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than loans)
(a) Total Contributions CH A Oﬁ*
(other than loans) (from Line 11(e)).... P T T S S T
(o) Total Contribution Refunds PR LA D A St S e e vy,
(from Line 20(d)) .................................. S o Sren B Brmeratccc i ﬁ-oigr oS mn I s Smewi B 0/0 3
(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) LA S it St St A e i T ¥, 7 ¥ /07 =
(subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a))...... PR T VI A T S O | TR\ ,é, 'jéﬂ A ﬂl é
7. Net Operating Expenditures
(@) Total Operating Expenditures L e S S e e T—— "“"g"‘"""""?—i
(rOm Ling 17) cceervrrerervce S N - X 0, .8 14574
{b) Total Offsets to Operating T ey T I T
Expenditures (from Line 14)................ B e e e B et RD A P U S ﬁa,o
{c) Net Operating Expenditures L R i A e LR G e L)~ S a4
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(3)) ...... F IS T W S S S | gvon I ) & 8 q 7 !
8. Cash on Hand at Close of ST —p—_y fo-b
Reporting Period (from Line 27)................. PESN R S N YD S il il
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (itemize all on R -b v
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ P S S . 0
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (itemize ali on LA e e aa e e e ;?)"i
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ P S S ﬁq Pl

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L

FESANO18
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r_ DETAILEU SUMMART rAauc

of Receipts

'FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name

EEE . T

COLUMN A COLUMN B
I. RECEIPTS Total This Period | Election Cycle-to-Date

Report Covering the Period: ~ From:

:F‘g 11. CONTRIBUTIONS (cther than loans) FROM:
LYy
wy () Individuals/Persons Other Than
1 Political Committees '
€0 () ltemized (use Schedule A) ...........
(] .
g;f (i) Unitemized
“':ﬂ* (i) TOTAL of contributions % T P S |
o~ T > —ea. 2HBODD
L3 - ) - ! ) - R =
(b) Political Party COmmyttees .............e.... ' .I_.,E_,OD‘
(c) Other Political Committees ' e e e e
(such as PACs) L m w200 0.0
(d) The Candidate o
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(other than loans)
(add Lines 11(a)(iii), (b}, (c), and (d))
12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ........connvnnnenr
_13. LOANS:
¥ (a) Made or Guaranteed by the
Candidate ;

(b) All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOANS
(add Lines 13(a) and (b)) .rueeserusseesec-

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
(Refunds, Rebates, 61C.) ....ccconvericneccscarercens

15. OTHER RECEIPTS .
(Dividends, Interest, etC.) .....cc.cerurerennreens

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines
11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15) >
(Carry Total to Line 24, page 4)
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DETAILED SUMMAHKY PAGLE

FEC Form 8 (Revised 1/01) of Disbursements Page 4
Il. DISBURSEMENTS COLUMN A
Totsd Thie CCOLUMN B

17.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES.....................

18.

. TRANSFERS TO OTHER

19.

LOAN REPAYMENTS:
{a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed

by the Candidate

(b) Of All Other Loans .......oeoceeeecenreeeane.

(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS

(add Lines 19(a) and (0)) .-rr.coreserens

. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other

(b) Pofttical Party Committees ....................

(c) Other Political Committees
(such as PACs)

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS

(add Lines 20(a), (b), and (c))............

21

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS.........c.ccoeenrnnueene

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P>

lli. CASH SUMMARY

24

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REMNG PERIOD

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page 3)

SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)
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M _.. | REPORT OF RECEIPTS e
coeC | AND DISBURSEMENTS EE
" For An Authorized Committee Yo g
. Office Use Only
. "Example: If typi , ey
" COMMITTEE () overme s, . [12FE4Ms
IJOHNNY, SwaNSov TEX | s
m&lEl ISlWIﬁlwlslolvl ICIIlRlQILIEI | S (N N (N (N U (N N N O N S (TN N (S T Y A | l_l
ADDRESS (number and street) I?lol BoX, 12825 00 e e
v
Check if different I IS AN NN TN U U NN U VN N VU T U S N OV (SN SN N TSR UM S SO NS U AN OO O N N N I

than previously

reported. (ACC) @ILRIMI.ELNJGImBIHI I |R|L| |345‘12|012I“LZ_|_8121‘{|

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V CiITY a STATE A ZIP CODE A

STATE ¥ DISTRICT
A A A 3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
clo03'559.0 3] o B W es O W
|
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(a) Quarterly Report (b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
a) Quarterly Reports:
E Primary (12P) D General (12G) D Runoff (12R)

n April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)

D Convention (12C) D Special (128)
July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)

January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

D General (30G) U Runoff (30R) E Special (30S)

; B | YT in the ¥
E October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on _ . State of

Termination Report (TER) r’"’“‘i 1 fBY DAL L4 . in the v
Election on o o P State of

o)
=

5. Covering Period through E

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer TOH NN \I Sw QN ;ON giry

Signature of Treasurer i &/EN\ J}A >CMW@<-— Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneoﬁ incomplete i formatnon may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Qhce FEC FORM 3
Only i {Revised 02/2003)
FE3ANO44
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~ SUMMARY PAGE ~
of Receipts and Disbursements

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

1

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name

&f\‘\»_ gW‘A\\)SOﬂ CN—JL

Report Covering the Period: From:

To: , D:é |

! YREYS® YT Y

O O

COLUMN A ' COLUMN B

. This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than loans)
(a) Total Contributions TR e T e——————T
(other than loans) (from Line 11(e))... PR S W .O‘ P ST T .0.0
(b) Total Contribution Refunds T e——————T Fr——— Ry
(from Line 2°(d)) ................................. 2 A ‘ i . i - .1 2 .0 9 d 2 X . X B A L1 2 ﬂaﬂo
(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) T T T g —— prep—y—
(subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a))..... PR S N W -0 |° ‘ 00 l
7. Net Operating Expenditures
(@) Total Operating Expenditures B T p——] P ———— e m—
(from Line 17) weverrereeerneceensennne, Ao el b.0o | PP S T T -0l°
(b) Total Offsets to Operating e R —— g
Expenditures (from Line 14) ............... P R ‘Olo e e 00
(c) Net Operating Expenditures P R R ——— O- e ——y A g
(Subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a)) ..... st stk mad®h lol el nleerdanmoe ol e :q
8. Cash on Hand at Close of Fp———— Y O- 1
Reportlng Period (ffom Line 27) ......... eeerane et ol O
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (Itemize all on L
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ................ Lol sad -Dlo‘
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (itemize all on e e — o.
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ PR S S T W S ,6

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

FE3ANO44
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~~ DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE —

_ of Receipts
FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) Page 3
Write or Type Committee Name
T he gwramsw @iv*c‘-l:
‘ g/ fOED 1/ ‘ | Ty
Report Covering the Period: From: o/ 2.0 .0 To: 30] (200
COLUMN A COLUMN B
1. RECEIPTS Total This Period ‘ Election Cycle-to-Date
11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than
Political Committees S B
(i) ltemized (use Schedule A) .......... PRSP ST .050
(i) Unitemized.......cocveeveeercncnninnes PR R TP io.o
(i) TOTAL of contributions LInan aa s B oy T T mcp— .D
from individuals ..........cccoeveueeene > A P S S .Dioi PR R QOJ
tb; cP);:itica;l;;ny'(éommi:tees ................. PR T S N -D.O e esnihoeeniomdBeedonnch AD_O
c) Other Political Committees S p— e e o e g —
(SUCH @S PACS) w.ceevvrereerneensienenanns Bk b B A ‘O.D PP HDIO
(d) The Candidate.........ccceceeeevevrreecerirenns BB nerdiemedBndcnnle ﬂbio‘ RS W S T W W aaio
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(other than loans) T -Dro O —— % ey
(add Lines 11(a)(i), (b), (c), and (d)) P - AP ~X /)
12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER LIS A At e S et 1 Ty po—
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES................. s ems v 220 L i, 0D
13. LOANS:
(@) Made or Guaranteed by the Py TO.O e pp—— g
CANGIGRIE v PP s o o 220
(b) All Other Loans ........... v o e ma OO e m L LO]
(c) TOTAL LOANS ---------O;D Y ——— e acg—
(add Lines 13(a) and (b)) .c.ccoooneveenee. P "t S iovendiAssoe it .p.ol
14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES | e e 2 . L4 L L L i TR p—— T ¥ T
(Refunds, Rebates, €tC.) ......cocvveveervrennns PR P S W PJ@ .0 P 0 ©
15. OTHER RECEIPTS i*-------e-o N e S B e s e
(Dividends, Interest, etc.) .......ccoeevwreernn. PP C A O b
16. TC;T)AL REC%I;’TS (add Lines
11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15) Y e P
(Carry Total to Line 24, page 4) ........... ’ B ndemndiBeeandion il emommd 30 T N TS N -0!6‘

B
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~— DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003)

of Disbursements

Page 4

il. DISBURSEMENTS

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Election Cycle-to-Date

17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES ..................

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES............c.cecee.

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:

(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed LR L St e A -O- L DL L B
by the Candldate ................................. - z - R — el o ﬂgo
(b) OFf All Other LOANS ......rooeverrere PP ~A. w00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS L A L e O T ro-
(add Lines 19(a) and (b)) «.c...ccverveunnne P T Rt el /D ‘
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other R —————— ey
Than Political Committees ................. Bl ‘9_,2_ PR S 2.0
(b) Political Party Committees................... IO T S .Q,o P S T T G .O.o
(c) Other Political Committees I L L I S A T T T ey
(such as PACS) ......cccouverresnmnininnnnennecns BB cneaeeniorenilecndionmed -9‘_0_ P S S ‘0.0
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS - LA S S I e LJNNN s SR mam mme snan me sy
(add Lines 20(a), (b), and (€)) ...c..ce... PP _0 P ie.a
21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS ........cccovuvienune P U I W .D.D a1 .O D
22, TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS L A A A R gy
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P> M T ‘O':D P S P -O‘D

lll. CASH SUMMARY -

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page 3)

25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)

.................................................

.................................................................................

..................................................

L
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r e REPORT OF RECEIPTS e
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS -
For An Authorized Committee e
Office Use Only
_ = OR PRINT V¥ - ‘Example: If typing, type LA A
1 gghhﬁll?;EE (inv full) TYPEORP M over t?'t: lines. " 12.F]§:4l!]5. P
[ZI;OIHINWI\/I SwaNSowv, TTE | v v v
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This Period Election Cycle-to-Date

Net Contributions (other than loans)

(a) Total Contributions
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(b) Total Contribution Refunds
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For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100
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: ananl
Report Covering the Period: From:

M he &gn\\)SOﬁ Coacde.
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Net Contributions (other than loans)

(a) Total Contributions
(other than loans) (from Line 11(e))...
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail
October 17, 2008

%)
)
Ty
¥ Johnny Swanson III, as Treasurer
:"g Swanson for U S Senate Committee
N P.O. Box 12825
o Birmingham, AL 35202
(’E:l',
o 00359695

AF# 1829 and AF #1872

Dear Mr. Swanson:

On October 15, 2008 the Commission received your written response
(“challenge”) which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you
have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Analyst



2008 OCT 1y P 2:35

Date: October 16, 2008

'REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1829

Committee Name: Swanson for U S Senate Committee

Committee ID#: C00359695
Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated July 21, 2008 and RTB Certification,
dated September 19, 2008: Y
Attachment #: 1
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received)(Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N
"~ Attachment #: N/A
Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-2008 Pre-Primary Report Prior Notice, dated April 28, 2008.
-Non-Filer Letter, dated May 23, 2008.
-RTB Letter, dated September 19, 2008.
Attachment #: 3
Other RAD Information: (Y/N): Y
Attachment#: Original Mailing Tracking Information, Copy of Returned
RTB Letter, Re-mail Information
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DECLARATION OF NATALIYA IOFFE

. I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, I
oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. I make this declaration
based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and would testify
competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to Swanson for U S Senate Committee:
A) Prior Notice, dated April 28, 2008, referencing the 2008 Pre-Primary Report (sent
via electronic mail to: swansonforsenate@earthlink.net);
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated May 23, 2008, referencing the 2008 Pre-Primary Report;
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated September 19, 2008, referencing the 2008 Pre-
Primary Report.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that Swanson
for U S Senate Committee filed the 2008 Pre-Primary Report with the Commission on June

9, 2008.

. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and

correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration

was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 16™ day of October, 2008.

it e L/

Nataliya foffe

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 3
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s PRIMARY ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ALABAMA April 28, 2008
Congressional Committees

COMMITTEES INVOLVED IN THE PRIMARY (06/03/08) MUST FILE:
REG./CERT. &

REPORT REPORTING OVERNIGHT MAILING FILING
PERIOD ' ' DEADLINE DEADLINE

Pre-Primary 04/01/08 - 05/14/08 05/19/08 05/22/08

48 Hour Notices 05/15/08 - 05/31/08 ---see p. 3 of notice---

July Quarterly 05/15/08 - 06/30/08 07/15/08 [ 07/15/08

FOR COMMITTEES INVOLVED IN BOTH THE PRIMARY (06/03/08) AND RUNOFF (07/15/08), IF
HELD:

, REG./CERT. &
REPORT REPORTING OVERNIGHT MAILING FILING
PERIOD ' DEADLINE DEADLINE
Pre-Primary 04/01/08 - 05/14/08 05/19/08 05/22/08
48 Hour Notices 05/15/08 - 05/31/08 ---see p. 3 of notice---
Pre-Runoff 05/15/08 - 06/25/08 06/30/08 | 07/03/08
48 Hour Notices 06/26/08 - 07/12/08 ---see p. 3 of notice---
July Quarterly 06/26/08 - 06/30/08 07/15/08 l 07/15/08

Supplemental Filing Information is available on pages 2 and 3 of this notice.

'"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report
must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for the first report
due.

Page |
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Alabama
Primary/Runoff Election Report Notice

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING INFORMATION

PLEASE NOTE: The Commission provides reminders of upcoming filing dates as a courtesy to help
committees comply with the filing deadlines set forth in the Act and Commission regulations. Committee
treasurers must comply with all applicable filing deadlines established by law, and the lack of prior notice
does not constitute an excuse for failing to comply with any filing deadline.

WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates® (including unopposed candidates and candidates
whose names do not appear on the ballot) who seek nomination in the primary election must file the above
reports and notices.” Before a committee can stop filing with the FEC, it must file a termination report with
the Commission. Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in writing that
their termination report has been accepted.

METHODS OF FILING REPORTS

Electronic Filing

Reports filed electronically must be received and validated by the Commission 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on
the filing deadline. For additional information, call the Electronic Filing Office at (800) 424-9530 or (202)
694-1642 or visit our website at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

Under the Commission’s mandatory electronic filing regulations, U.S. House committees that receive
contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar year, or that have reason to expect to
do so, must file all reports and statements with the FEC electronically. Other U.S. House committees may
voluntarily file electronically; however, any entity that files electronically, whether required to do so or not,
must comply with the electronic filing rules. U.S. Senate committees that file with the Secretary of the Senate
are not subject to the mandatory electronic filing rules, but may file an unofficial copy of their reports with
the Commission in order to speed disclosure.

Registered & Certified Mail

Reports sent by Registered or Certified Mail must be postmarked on or before the mailing deadline to be
considered timely filed. A committee sending its reports by Certified Mail should keep its certified mailing
receipt with the U.S. Postal Service (USPS) postmark as proof of filing because the USPS does not keep
complete records of items sent by Certified Mail. A committee sending its report by Registered Mail should keep
its proof of mailing. Note that a Certificate of Mailing from the USPS is not sufficient to prove that a report is
timely filed using Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail.

Overnight Mail
Reports filed via overnight mail will be considered timely filed if the report is received by the delivery service
on or before the mailing deadline. “Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery

confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with which the report is scheduled for next business day delivery
and is recorded in the service’s on-line tracking system.

Forms are available for downloading and printing at the FEC website at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

*Generally, an individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting
obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the
campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports. See 11 CFR 100.3(a).

*If a candidate has more than one authorized committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a
consolidated report on Form 3Z.

Page 2
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Alabama
Primary/Runoff Election Report Notice

Other Means of Filing

Reports filed by any other means—including first class mail and courier—must be received by the
Commission (or for Senate committees, the Secretary of the Senate) before the close of business on the last
business day before the filing deadline.

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS ,
Notices are required if the committee receives any contribution (including in-kind gifts or advances of goods
or services; loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or endorsements of bank
loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more per source, during the period of:
Primary: 05/15/08 - 05/31/08

: Runoff: 06/26/08 - 07/12/08
The notices, which may be filed using Form 6, or under limited circumstances Form 10, must reach the
appropriate federal filing office within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the contribution(s).
U.S. Senate candidates must transmit the notices to the Secretary of the Senate by fax at (202) 224-1851.
Campaign committees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices electronically. For more
information, visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. U.S. House candidates faxing 48-hour
notices should transmit them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174. Paper forms are available at the website at
www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

COMPLIANCE

Treasurer Responsibility. Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the
accuracy of all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on
time. For additional information, see the Commission’s Statement of Policy Regarding Treasurers Subject to
Enforcement Proceedings on the web site at www.fec.gov/law/policy/2004/notice2004-20.pdf

Administrative Fine Program. Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers
who fail to file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for repeat
late- and non-ﬁlers).4 For additional information, visit the FEC website at www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml.

Report Format. In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except
for FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

Electronic Filers Must File Electronically. Electronic filers who instead file on paper, or who submit an
electronic report (either by direct transmission, 3.5” diskette or CD) that does not pass the validation
program by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on the filing deadline, will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

IMPORTANT FILING INFORMATION - PAPER FILERS

In response to the anthrax threat, the U.S. Postal Service is irradiating mail directed to many federal agencies,
including the FEC and the Secretary of the Senate.® This process has not only delayed mail delivery, it has also
damaged and in some cases destroyed pieces of mail. As a result, committees that file reports with the FEC
may want to consider submitting their reports by some means other than U.S. mail. Alternative methods
include electronic filing, overnight mail service, and hand delivery.

“Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

*Senate committees should contact the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-0322 for more information on filing
reports via US mail.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100

Page 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION May 23, 2008
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

JOHNNY SWANSON III, TREASURER
SWANSON FOR U S SENATE COMMITTEE
PO BOX 12825

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35202

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00359695
REFERENCE: PRE-PRIMARY REPORT 4/1/2008 - 5/14/2008
DEAR TREASURER:
IT HAS COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY

HAVE FAILED TO FILE THE ABOVE REFERENCED REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES AS
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT, AS AMENDED.

YOU WILL BE ALLOWED FOUR (4) BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO FILE

THIS REPORT TO AVOID PUBLICATION.

THE REPORT MUST BE FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 999 E STREET,
N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 FOR HOUSE CANDIDATES, OR THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE,
232 HART SENATE OFFICE BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510, FOR SENATE CANDIDATES.
PLEASE NOTE THAT ELECTRONIC FILERS MUST SUBMIT THEIR REPORTS ELECTRONICALLY, AS PER
11 CFR §104.18. A COPY OF THE REPORT MUST ALSO BE FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE
OR EQUIVALENT STATE OFFICER UNLESS THE STATE IS EXEMPT FROM THE PEDERAL REQUIREMENT
TO RECEIVE AND MAINTAIN PAPER COPIES. IF YOU HAVE FILED THE REPORT TIMELY BY
EXPRESS, CERTIFIED OR REGISTERED MAIL, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE
CERTIFIED, REGISTERED OR TRACKING NUMBER AND THE DATE THAT THE REPORT WAS SENT..

IN ADDITION, THE FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE THIS REPORT MAY RESULT IN CIVIL MONEY
PENALTIES, AN AUDIT OR OTHER LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION. THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
CALCULATION FOR LATE REPORTS DOES NOT INCLUDE A GRACE PERIOD AND BEGINS ON THE DAY
FOLLOWING THE DUE DATE FOR THE REPORT. -

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT CHRISTOPHER
RITCHIE IN THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION ON OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530.
OUR LOCAL NUMBER IS (202)694-1130.

)

SINCERELY,

N L]
"’ 0*/“ “wo OWMVW
PATRICIA CARMONA

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION (RAD)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 19, 2008

MEMORANDUM SENSITIVE

To: The Commission

Through: Joseph F. Stoltz | j
Acting Staff Direg

From: John D. Gibson i{
Chief Compliance|Officer

Shawn Woodhead Wert
Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review

By: Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Analyst

Subject: AF# 1829 and 1872 - Swanson for US Senate Committee and Johnny
Swanson, I, as Treasurer (C00359695)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written
response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents’

written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final
determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 November 19, 2008

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1829 and 1872 - Swanson for US Senate Committee and Johnny Swanson, I, as Treasurer
(C00359695)

On September 18 and 19, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that
the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report
and 2008 July Quarterly Report, respectively, and made a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty was $900 for each report based on the schedule of penalties at
11 CFR. § 111.43. They were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) on
September 19 and 22, 2008, respectively, of the Commission’s RTB findings and civil money
penalties. The letters were sent to their address of record; copies were sent to them at 1725 4"
Ave West, Birmingham, AL 35208.

Respondents’ Response

On October 15, 2008, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”) from
the Treasurer for both cases requesting that the Commission remove or reduce the findings
and/or penalties. The Treasurer asserts that the 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was filed, but filed
late. The Treasurer acknowledges that the July Quarterly Report was filed extremely late due to
the death of the campaign manager as well as the Treasurer’s illness and subsequent
hospitalization. Furthermore, the Treasurer believed that the new campaign manager would file
the July Quarterly Report. He also references the Committee’s October Quarterly Report, which
was filed timely.

The response includes two copies of the Summary and-Detailed Summary Pages for the
July Quarterly Report, which shows $0 in activity for the period, and two copies of the
Summary and Detailed Summary Pages for the October Quarterly Report for the Swanson for
Senate Committee. It also includes two copies of the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages
for the July Quarterly Report and the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages for the October
Quarterly Report for The Swanson Circle committee. Copies of the challenge and the RTB
letter for AF # 1829 are also included in the response.

Analysis

The 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was filed, via certified mail, on June 9, 2008, 18 days
late. The July Quarterly Report was filed, via overnight delivery, on October 14, 2008, 90 days
late.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) states that the treasurer of a principal
campaign committee shall file a report no later than the 12th day before (or posted by certified
mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in which the candidate is seeking election, or
nomination for election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(2)(1)(A). The Act
states that the treasurer of a principal campaign committee shall file a report for the period
ending June 30 no later than July 15. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(1)(1).




28G9

The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing of reports.
11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

The Treasurer correctly asserts that the 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was filed, but filed
late. The 12 Day Pre-Primary Report is an election sensitive report. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(d). An
election sensitive report that is not filed more than four days prior to the election (June 3, 2008)
1s considered not filed for the purpose of the civil money penalty calculation.
11 C.FR. § 111.43(e)(2). The RTB civil money penalty for the 12 Day Pre-Primary Report is
correct ($900) as the report was filed six days after the Primary.

With respect to the July Quarterly Report, the Reviewing Officer is sympathetic about the
campaign manager’s death and the hospitalization of the Treasurer; however, the illness and
unavailability of the Treasurer and other staff are included at 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(d) as examples
of circumstances that are not considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond the respondents’
control which prevented them from filing on time.

Another issue raised regarding the July Quarterly Report is the level of activity. At the
time of the RTB finding, the Commission estimated the level of activity to be $28,191 because
no report was received. 11 C.F.R § 111.43(a)(2)(ii) and (e). The July Quarterly Report, filed on
October 14, 2008, discloses $0 in receipts and $0 in disbursements. Since the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2)(i11) only provides for civil money penalties if the level of
activity is $1.00 or more, no civil money penalty should be assessed in this case.

Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$900 in AF# 1829 and $0 in AF# 1872 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $900).

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1829 involving the Swanson for US
Senate Committee and Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer, in making the final determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1829 that the Swanson for US Senate Committee and
Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty of $900;

(3) Adopt the Reviewing Office recommendation in AF# 1872 involving the Swanson for US
Senate Committee and Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer;

(4) Make a final determination in AF# 1872 that the Swanson for US Senate Committee and
Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the actual level
of activity disclosed on the July Quarterly Report ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0
(reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $900); and

(5) Send the appropriate letters.

Reviewing Analyst: Maureen Benitz

Attachments

Attachment | — Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 — Declarations from RAD ]
Attachment 3 — Declaration from OAR
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Attachment # 3
8 Pages

DECLARATION OF MAUREEN BENITZ

. I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I conduct
research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the Administrative
Fine program.

The 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report for the Alabama Primary is due May 22, 2008. If
the report is filed by certified mail, it must be postmarked by May 19, 2008 to be timely
filed.

The 2008 July Quarterly Report is due July 15, 2008. If the report is sent by express
mail having a delivery confirmation and is postmarked by July 15 it is considered timely
filed.

I hereby certify that [ have searched the Commission’s public records and that the
documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of:

(a) Page 1 of the Summary Page, envelope, and Senate Office of Public Records
postmark sheet, for the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report filed by certified mail by
the Swanson for US Senate Committee and Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer.
According to Commission records, the Report was sent on June 9, 2008, received
on June 16, 2008 and had a coverage period of April 1, 2008 through May 14,
2008; and

(b) Page | of the Summary Page, Page 4 of the Detailed Summary Page, envelope, and
Senate Office of Public Records postmark sheet for the 2008 July Quarterly Report
filed by express mail by the Swanson for US Senate Committee and Johnny
Swanson, III, as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the Report was sent
on October 14, 2008, received on October 16, 2008 and had a coverage period of
May 14, 2008 through June 30, 2008. Lines 24 and 26 list $0.00 in total receipts
and $0.00 in total disbursements, respectively, for this period.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, 1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregomg is
true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 19" of

November, 2008.

Mreen Berhf/
Reviewing Analyst

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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{c) Other Pofitical Committees
(such as PACs)

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS
{add Lines 20{a), (b), and (¢))..........

SorwdrslvesliBrundedepniDogin. o

rtttestsn OO Lo, 00
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21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS ......ccoccorractime

2. TQTAL DISBURSEMENTS

(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) P>

. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD
24 YOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (fromn Line 16, page 3)
25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY .
December 1, 2008
Johnny Swanson II1, as Treasurer
Swanson for U S Senate Committee
P.O. Box 12825
Birmingham, AL 35202

C00359695
AF# 1829 and AF# 1872

Dear Mr. Swanson:

On September 18 and 19, 2008, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason
to believe (“RTB”) that the Swanson for U S Senate Committee and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report and 2008 July Quarterly
Report. The Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $900
for each report based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999
E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US
Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until
regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary
via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service,
please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your response. Your
response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not directly
responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will
then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment



RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION

THE SWANSON FOR U.S. SENATE COMMITERISSI0N
JOHNNY SWANSON III, TREASURER
P.0. BOX 12825 {08 DEC 31 A 9 38
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35202

December 18, 2008

- The Federal Election Commission

Q@ ATTN: Commission Secretary

-4 999 E Street, N.W.

© Washington, D.C. 20463

4

o REF: C00359695

° AF# 1829 and AF# 1872

This correspondence is forwarded in regards to your letter
dated December 1, 2008, which arrived to me late due to my
continued hospitalization and medical treatments on all days of
Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays. Please forgive any
tardiness that this letter may arrive under.

This document will also be filed by facsimile at 202-208-3333.

To address the issues at hand, First in regards to AF# 1872 — 1
am in agreement with the fact that I am the treasurer of the
Swanson for US Senate Committee and that a zero amount be
assessed for penalty in that matter.

In regards to regards to AF#1829, I am asking that the
Commission adopt a new determination. The Analysis portion
of the report indicates that there was a $28,191 level of activity.
Of that level of activity, $27,000 was a loan made by my own
sources. Instead of the money being paid back, because the
committee could not, my sources opted to use the equipment
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bought with the $27,000. This amount can be verified on our
year end report already filed with the Commission. In
addition, disbursements for the year included fuel, vehicle use,

- hand outs and similar campaign cost that will be further
‘reduced from the operating cost to reduce it as we go into 2009.

We believe the activity level when adjusted will be below $0.

Further, in regards to AF#1829, we operated with
approxiametely six individuals to conduct this campaign. Two

-quit at the start of the campaign because we had no money for

salaries, one found full time work and quit the majority of his
activities. The balance were street venders putting up signs as
they traveled around that state. I traveled from county to .
county speaking and handing out brochures as well as signs.

Finally, in regards to AF#1829, I am a disabled veteran, and I
live on that income with less than $15.00 left per month. I
therefore ask that you consider reducing the assessment to $0
in both actions.

Respectfully,

HNNY SWANSON III

EASURER AND CANDIDATE
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cec |  REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS
Coe : For An Authorized Committee . - :
. — - : - Offics Uso Ony
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Example:If typing, F———g
COMMITTEE (in full OR TYPE OR PRINT ¥ over the ey TP° 12FE4MS
! r CO0359695 1 ,
L ey swansoN 111 S
| ' SWANSON FOR SENATE COWNITTEE
AL LI L by gy 1zs2n Lot
BIRMINGHAN aL 33202
ADDRESS (ourmiber and sireet) BIRRINGAAT ' - Lt |
@ Check if different élh Y S T A A W A
i than previously T o o o ,
reported. (ACC) Ly N L] Ly 1 1_1‘[45 ]
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY A STATE & ZIP CODE A
. : STATE ¥ DISTRICT
3. ISTHIS - NEW AMENDED
REPORT (N OR ﬁ

G Lﬂl’:‘ m

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(@) Quarterly Reports: ) »

] ﬁ Primary (12P) ﬁ General (12G) Runoff (12R)
é:g April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1) ‘ : '

- ﬁ Convention (12G) | }  Special (125)
f_g July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2) ,
- ) g’ﬁvﬁ?l BEEg ¢+ PYTTETEY v in the g"m
Eé October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on o - Hovsasirmt State of ]
g January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:
@ July 31 Mid-Year Report ’ gﬁg General (30G) Special (30S)

- (Non-election Year Only) (MY) ) :

. ’ ) . I EDSU g Y EYT Y RY in the 13

m Termination Report (TER) ' Election on E o b - B Bt State of "

5. .Covering Period 2~_0,,ﬁ ,é‘ throygh

00 8%

1 certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Irbkmn\}! Qanssy T

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of false, erronedus, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 US.C. §4374.

I otficel l | ] I

| FEC FORM 3
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) of Receipts and Disbursements . Page 2
Write or Type Committee Name ; '
. . . ; Q ’ .
' \gwﬁﬂxan’ foL i, S. gmaﬁ, écmm;-/fkf»
) MO My /BD DR/ BY VX ' T N YA R KA
Report Covering the Period: From: - {1} O 0 To: | ! 7__§ 3 ] 2.0 .0
COLUMN A COLUMN B
, This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than loans)
(a) Total Con‘lﬁbutions ] ] % 4 C i s ) L] K'§ Z
?% : (other than loans) (from Line 11(e)}.... P 450,,0 =
£
:;Egr\ : (b) TOtal COﬂtributiOﬂ Refunds bd G L L = o W L3 » o A L L L4 L w - " W g@
1Y (from Line 20(d)) ......coevvrverermrneirevernnnes . PR S TS S Y moao N SR SO SRR ST WO . 0“—
(Y .
N {(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) R R SR RS S 61 N A
o (subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(3))...... PRI, S S W W &OP P .lfé H noﬁl 93
(4} .
;‘ﬂ} 7. Net Operating Expenditures
(a) Total Operating Expenditures L R B L gy R
(frOM LIN€ 17) wevevoereeesoeeereeeeesseseeeren PP, X *) o
(b) Total Offsets to Operatlng LA S A B S Py ] e T
Expenditures (from Line 14)................ % Bt Pt Pcediecsodh BOEO ‘ P P T S QO EO
(c) Net Operating Expenditures L i i s e i T
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))...... i ST W TSP W W QO:D s
8. Cash on Hand at Close of ¥ LEN e i aas St el el
: Reporting Period (from Line 27)................. B Seene B omolinonismcd Lﬁb:o
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (itemize all on B St s s o 0;0
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ PRI W T NS S T
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (itemize all on e g O.D
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................ P S S 2

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

NI a

FE5SANO18




B ' DETAILED SUMMART rruc
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name

Quanson Pt Senale (bmmiltes

Report QovarinQ the Period: From: To:
o COLUMN A COLUMN B

. 1. RECEIPTS . Total This Period I Election Cycle-to-Date
;‘3  11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:
W '
M {a) Individuals/Persons Other Than .
W0 Poliical Committees e e et B
N " () Hemized (use Schedule A) ......... AP PP o X, %, |
,' o L] g L L) » - £3 ' }
!?32’; (i) Unitemized
(‘Ef* . (i) TOTAL of contributions
‘ romM INGIVIAUALS eevreereecseenee >

(b) Political Party COMMAEES ...ccrservernne
(c) Other Political Committees ‘
(such as PACs)

(d) The Candidate
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

(other than loans)

(add Lines 11(a)(iii}, (b), (), and (d))

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES ...coocesererere

. 13. LOANS:
N (a) Made or Guaranteed by the
Candidate ;

(b) All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOANS
(adq Lines 13(a) and (b)) ....ecerecevecrne

14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
(Refunds, Rebates; etc.)

15. OTHER RECEIPTS ‘
(Dividends, Interest, etC.) ...cc.ccecnmuecnsnessusess

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add Lines
11(e), 12, 13(c), 14, and 15) >
(Carry Totat to Line 24, page 4) ............
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FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01)

DETAILED SUMMAHY PAGL
of Disbursements
Page 4

II. DISBURSEMENTS

COLUMNA NB
Total This Period J Election Oyele o Date

17.

OPERATING EXPENDITURES ...

18.

TRANSFERS TO OTHER
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES .

Toosed [ EITREsT

19.

LOAN REPAYMENTS:
{a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed
by the Candidate

(b) Of All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS
(add Lines 19(a) and (D)) ..-....cesrseermres

REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
{a) Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees

. (b) Political Party Committees..........oc.......

(c) Other Political Committees
(such as PACs)

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS -

{add Lines 20(a), (b), and (c))

21.

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .....oovtriamrenssnnens '

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
(add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d), and 21) >

ill. CASH SUMMARY

24

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16, page 3) -

SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24)

. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22)

_ CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD

(subtract Line 26 from Line 25)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 1, 2009

MEMORANDUM SENS|TNE

To: The Commission

Through: Robert A. Hickey

© Staff Director
e
W From: John D. Gibso :
g Chief Compliandg Officer
@ Shawn Woodhead Werlf, |
o Reviewing Officer
; Office of Administrative Review
o~ L
By: Maureen Bemtzﬂé
Reviewing Analys w
Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1829 and 1872 -
Swanson for US Senate Committee and Johnny Swanson, III, as
Treasurer (C00359695)

On September 18 and 19, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”)
that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 12 Day Pre-
Primary Report and 2008 July Quarterly Report, respectively. As a result, the
Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was
$900 for each report based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On October 14, 2008, the Committee filed the July Quarterly Report, 90 days late.
It discloses $0 in receipts and $0 in disbursements. Since the report shows that the
Committee had no activity during the July Quarterly reporting period and the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2)(ii1) only provides for civil money penalties if the
level of activity is $1.00 or more, no civil money penalty would have been assessed had
the report been filed prior to the RTB finding.

On October 15, 2008, the Commission received their written response
(“challenge”) for both cases. After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation dated November 19, 2008 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy
was forwarded to the respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The
Reviewing Officer recommended that the Commission make a final determination that
they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a $900 civil money penalty in AF# 1829 and
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$0 in AF# 1872 because they submitted no evidence that a factual error was made in the

RTB finding, that the penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that they used best efforts to
file on time. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b).

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, they may file a written
response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in
their challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation.
11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). On December 19 and 31, 2008, the Commission received their
written response via mail and facsimile. A copy is attached.

After receipt of the response to the Reviewing Officer recommendations, the
Treasurer, who is also the candidate, died. A copy of the death notice is attached for your
review. Given that the Treasurer of record at the time of the late filing of both reports,
who is also named as Treasurer in the RTB finding, submitted the challenge, and
responded to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation, is now deceased, the Reviewing
Officer recommends that the Commission not adopt the Reviewing Officer
recommendation for these cases but, instead, terminate its proceedings in accordance with
11 C.F.R. § 111.37(b).

OAR Recommendations

(1) Terminate the proceedings in AF# 1829 that the Swanson for US Senate Committee
and Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file;

(2) Terminate the proceedings in AF# 1872 that the Swanson for US Senate Committee
and Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file;
and

(3) Send the appropriate letters.

Attachment 1 — Written Responses Received December 19 and 31, 2008

Attachment 2 — Death Notices & Guest Books from The Birmingham News on March 17,
2009 retrieved March 17, 2009 from http://www.legacy.com/
Birmingham/DeathNotices.asp?Page=LifeStoryPrint&PersonID=1.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~ In the Matter of

)
)
Final Determination Recommendation- ) AFs 1829 and 1872
Swanson for US Senate Committee and )

Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer

(C00359695)

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on April 16, 2009, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the ‘

following actions in AFS 1829 and 1872:

1.

3.

Terminate the proceedings in AF 1829 that the Swanson for US Senate
Committee and Johnny Swanson, 111, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) and close the file.

Terminate the proceedings in AF 1872 that the Swanson for US Senate
Committee and Johnny Swanson, III, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) and close the file.

Send the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
e ~
/’) ] : g L/ﬁ La / ( \r -
Upsid 16, 4009 fan., L Live
V Date Mary Wi Dove ‘

Secrefary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 7, 2009

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Swanson for US Senate Committee
P.O. Box 12825
Birmingham, AL 35202

C00359695
AF# 1829 and 1872

On September 18 and 19, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission")
found reason to believe ("RTB") that the Swanson for US Senate Committee and its Treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report and the 2008
July Quarterly Report, respectively. By letters dated September 19 and 22, 2008, respectively,
the Commission sent the Committee notification of the RTB findings that included a civil money
penalty calculated at RTB of $900 for each report in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 C.FR. § 111.43. On October 15, 2008, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response challenging both cases.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation dated November 19, 2008 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was
forwarded to the respondents, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) and assess a $900 civil money penalty in AF# 1829. The Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission reduce the civil money penalty in AF# 1972 because it was
calculated on an estimated level of activity, make a final determination that they violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the level of activity disclosed on the July Quarterly Report filed
October 14, 2008 ($0), assess a civil money penalty of $0 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.
In both cases, the Reviewing Officer determined that they submitted no evidence that a factual
error was made in the RTB finding, that the penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that they used
best efforts to file on time. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b).

After receipt of the response to the Reviewing Officer recommendations, the Treasurer,
who is also the candidate, died. Given that the Treasurer of record at the time of the late filing of
both reports, who is also named as Treasurer in the RTB finding, submitted the challenge, and
responded to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation, is now deceased, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission not adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for these
cases but, instead, terminate its proceedings in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.37(b). On April
16, 2009, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer recommendation and terminated its
proceedings in both cases.




280928324814

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.FR. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the outcome of these challenges, please contact

Maureen Benitz on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-
1660.

On behalf of the Commission,

nn) duduttteed

Steven T. Walther
Chairman

Attachment

CC: Dr. Reginald Swanson (100 Avenue W Birmingham, AL 35214)
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SCAN OPERATOR

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
‘Washington DC 20463
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